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May 6, 2022 
 
Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States  
One First Street, NE 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 

Re: Eric Lund v. Jeffrey Datzman, et al., No. 21-1179 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 
 I am writing on behalf of Respondents City of Vacaville, County of Solano, and the 
employees of those localities (the non-State respondents), in No. 21-1179, to request an 8-day 
extension of time pursuant to Rule 30.4 for the filing of the non-State respondents’ brief in 
opposition, which is currently due on May 18, 2022.  With the extension, the brief in opposition 
would be due on Thursday, May 26, 2022.  
 
 Undersigned counsel was recently retained by the non-State respondents for proceedings 
in this Court and has not previously been involved in this litigation.  I am requesting this 
extension to allow time to analyze the complex history of this case and related proceedings 
involving petitioner and the legal issues raised by the petition for a writ of certiorari. 
 
 I have consulted with petitioner’s counsel, who has conveyed that in light of the limited 
extension I am seeking and the reasons provided, petitioner consents to this extension 
notwithstanding his April 18, 2022 letter objecting to any extensions.   
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
 
      Jonathan Y. Ellis 
       
 
cc: Hashim M. Mooppan, counsel of record for petitioner 
 Christopher D. Beatty, counsel of record for California, et al. 
 Susannah Lund, counsel of record for Susannah Lund 
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